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Agenda
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation (the “Corporation”)

By Zoom Audio Meeting and at Lee Campus 1-223
August 11, 2020

4:00 p.m.

. Public Comment

I[I. Vote to Take Action On

1. Approval of the minutes for the March 24, 2020 meeting. Presenter: Mr. Chapman (Page
2)

2. Approval of the minutes for the April 9, 2020 meeting. Presenter: Mr. Chapman (Page 5)

3. Financials for Fiscal Year Ending on March 31, 2020. Presenter: CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP
(Page 7)

4. Approval of the 2019 Federal IRS Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax Form
990. Presenter: CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP (Page 34)

[ll. Information Only

1. First Quarter Financial Statements. Presenter: Kathleen Porter (Page 80)

2. Results of the summer tuition payment plan
3. Status of Fall Housing:

a. Occupancy

b. Policy Changes Due to COVID

Board Members’ Comments

President’s Comments

Adjournment



FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN

FINANCING CORPORATION

Minutes

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
By Zoom Audio Meeting and at Lee Campus |-223

March 24, 2020
4:00 PM

The Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation met by Zoom audio
meeting and at Building 1-223 in Lee County, Florida, on March 24, 2020.
Mr. Webb, Chair called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

Members Present:

Absent:

Others Present:

Public Comment:

Vote to Take Action On:

Eddie Webb, Ill, Chair

Jeffery Allbritten, Corporation President
Mark Lupe, Secretary

Gina Doeble, Treasurer

Randall Parrish, Jr.

William “Dennie” Hamilton

Mary Lee Mann

Tristan “Tris” Chapman

John Noland

None
Kathleen Porter
Susan Marcy

Ana Cardona

None

Agenda Item #1- Approval of Minutes — Reqular Meeting held on January 21, 2020.

MOTION by Mary Lee Mann; to approve the minutes of the regular meeting on January 21, 2020;
seconded by Tristan Chapman. Approved unanimously.

Agenda ltem #2- Chair and Vice Chair Elections

MOTION by Jeffery Allbritten; to approve the nomination of Tristan Chapman as Chair and
Randall Parrish as Vice Chair; seconded by Mary Lee Mann. Approved unanimously.



FSW Financing Corporation — Minutes
March 24, 2020
Page 2 of 3

Agenda Item #3 - Fiscal Year 2020-2021 General Operating, Housing and Capital Reserve
Budget.

MOTION by John Nolan to accept the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Operating and Capital Reserve
budget as presented; seconded by Randall Parrish. Approved unanimously.

Agenda ltem #4 — Year End Housing Write-offs of Accounts Deemed Uncollectable.

Motion by Mary Lee Mann to approve the year end housing write-offs that are deemed
uncollectable as presented; seconded by John Nolan. Approved Unanimously.

Agenda ltem #5 — Personal Services Aqreement for Financial, Accounting, & Legal
Services.

Motion by Randall Parrish to approve the personal services agreement for financial, accounting
and legal services; seconded by John Nolan. Approved Unanimously.

Agenda ltem #6 — Personal Services Agreement for Resident Assistants, Housing Director
and IT Support Services.

Motion by Randall Parrish to approve the personal services agreement for Resident Assistants,
Housing Director and IT Support Services; seconded by John Nolan. Approved Unanimously.

Agenda ltem #7 — Master Charter School Lease Agreement for 2020-2025.

Motion by Mary Lee Mann to approve the master charter school lease agreement for 2020-2025;
seconded by Tristan Chapman. Approved Unanimously.

Agenda Item #8 — Lease Back Agreements for 2020-2021.

Motion by Dennie Hamilton to approve the master charter school lease agreement for 2020-2021;
seconded by Tristan Chapman. Approved Unanimously.

Agenda ltem #9 — Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Meeting Dates.

Motion by Jeffery Allbritten to approve the proposed meeting schedule with the January meeting
date change from January 22, 2021 to January 19", 2021; seconded by Tristan Chapman.
Approve Unanimously.

Discussion Only:

Gina Doeble presented on the proposal by Brailsford and Dunlevy. Mark Lupe will work with
Craig Dunlap to ascertain the Finance Corporations bonding capacity for the next meeting.
Gina Doeble will let Brailsford and Dunlevy know that their proposal will be tabled until bonding
capacity is ascertained.

Information Only:
Gina Doeble presented on the demographic information on dorm occupancy.
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FSW Financing Corporation — Minutes
March 24, 2020
Page 3 of 3

Board Comments:

Mary Lee Mann congratulated the new chair and vice chair and thanked Eddie Webb for his
service to the Board.

President Comments:

e President Allbritten thanked Eddie Webb for his service to the Financing Corporation and
is looking forward to working with the new chair and vice chair.

e College leadership has been working closely with state leaders on COVID 19
preparedness and the quickly changing landscape.

¢ The College has moved entirely to an online format for classes; the most of the students
are out of the dorm; and a majority of the staff is now working from home and signing in
remotely.

e Graduation has been cancelled as well as the international educational programs

Adjournment — The meeting was adjourned at 5:01pm.

Dr. Jeffery S. Allbritten ‘ Mark Lupe, Secretary
Corporate President Board of Directors
Board of Directors

Date Date
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SOUTHWESTERN
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Minutes

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
By Zoom Audio Meeting and at Lee Campus 1-223

April 9, 2020
4:00 PM

The Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation met by Zoom audio meeting and at
Building 1-223 in Lee County, Florida, on March 24, 2020. Mr. Chapman, Chair, called the meeting to

order at 4:05 p.m.

Members Present:

Absent:

Others Present:

Public Comment:

Vote to Take Action On:

Eddie Webb, lll, Chair

Jeffery Allbritten, Corporation President
Mark Lupe, Secretary

Gina Doeble, Treasurer

Randall Parrish, Jr.

Mary Lee Mann

Tristan “Tris” Chapman

John Noland

William “Dennie” Hamilton
Kathleen Porter

Susan Marcy

Valerie Miller

Amber Redfern

None

Agenda Iltem #1- Approval of Student Tuition Instaliment Guarantee Agreement.

MOTION by Mary Lee Mann; to approve the Student Tuition Installment Guarantee Agreement;
seconded by John Noland. Approved unanimously.

Information Only:

Gina Doeble presented on the demographic information on dorm occupancy.

Board Comments:
None.



FSW Financing Corporation — Minutes
April 9, 2020
Page 2 of 2

President Comments:

¢ None

Adjournment — The meeting was adjourned at 4:38pm.

Dr. Jeffery S. Alibritten Mark Lupe, Secretary
Corporate President Board of Directors
Board of Directors

Date Date



Agenda Item No.: g

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: 8/11/2020

1. Title: Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal
Year Ended March 31, 2020

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Approval to accept the Florida SouthWestern State College Financing
Corporation's audited financial report for fiscal year ended March 31, 2020

3. Fiscallmpact: [JYes [JNo X N/A

4. Funding Source: Amount: $

5. Administration Recommendation: The Administration recommends Board of Directors approval of the
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation audited financial report for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2020

6. Agenda ltem Type: 7. Requirement/Purpose (Include Citation)

X Action ltem [ statute

[[] Consent Agenda X Administrative Code 8Hx6:1.05

L] information Only [J other

[] Board Requested Information/Report

8.

Background Information: The audited financial report represents the activities and financial resuilts of
the Financing Corporation’s operations for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2020. The Financing
Corporation’s financial report was prepared by the College’s Office of Financial Services in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Account Principles and audited by Clifton Larson Allen, LLP, Certified Public
Accountants. As of March 31, 2020, the net position of the Financing Corporation totaled $7,568,742.

Itis recommended that the Board of Directors accept the audited financiat report as presented

Kathleen Porter, Director Finance and Accounting

Funding Verified by: j\& A rn> bm

Vice President, Administrative Services

Approved for Agenda by:

President

01 192017




Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Fort Myers, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
(the Financing Corporation), as of and for the year ended March 31, 2020, and have issued our report
thereon dated July 23, 2020. We have previously communicated to you information about our
responsibilities under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
Government Auditing Standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing
of our audit. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information
related to our audit.

Significant audit findings
Qualitative aspects of accounting practices
Accounting policies

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Financing Corporation are described in Note A to the financial
statements.

No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed
during 2020.

We noted no transactions entered into by the entity during the year for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial
statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their
significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them
may differ significantly from those expected. There were no accounting estimates affecting the financial
statements which were particularly sensitive or required substantial judgments by management.

Financial statement disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users. There were no particularly sensitive financial statement disclosures.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties encountered in performing the audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

@ Nexia



Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Page 2

Uncorrected misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other
than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management has determined that the effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. The following
summarizes uncorrected misstatements of the financial statements:

e Adjustment for revenue related to prior years recorded in 2020 in the amount of $28,667.

Corrected misstatements

None of the misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management
were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditors’ report. No such disagreements arose during our audit.

Management representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the attached
management representation letter dated July 23, 2020.

Management consultations with other independent accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on cerfain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the entity’s financial statements or a determination of
the type of auditors’ opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Significant issues discussed with management prior to engagement

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to engagement as the entity’s auditors. However,
these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses
were not a condition to our engagement.

Other information in documents containing audited financial statements

With respect to the required supplementary information (RSI) accompanying the financial statements,
we made certain inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the RSI, including whether
the RSI has been measured and presented in accordance with prescribed guidelines, whether the
methods of measurement and preparation have been changed from the prior period and the reasons
for any such changes, and whether there were any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying
the measurement or presentation of the RS|. We compared the RSI for consistency with management's
responses to the foregoing inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge obtained
during the audit of the basic financial statements. Because these limited procedures do not provide
sufficient evidence, we did not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.



Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Page 3

Our auditors’ opinion, the audited financial statements, and the notes to financial statements should
only be used in their entirety. Inclusion of the audited financial statements in a document you prepare,
such as an annual report, should be done only with our prior approval and review of the document.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and

management of the Financing Corporation and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

Z%WWZZP
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Fort Myers, Florida
July 23, 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Fort Myers, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Florida SouthWestern State College Financing
Corporation (the Financing Corporation), a component unit of Florida SouthWestern State College, as of and for
the year ended March 31, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
Financing Corporation’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to the financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

O Nexia “>

TGS

"3



Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Financing Corporation as of March 31, 2020, and the changes in its financial position and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 6 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 23, 2020 on our
consideration of the Financing Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Financing
Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Financing Corporation’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Fort Myers, Florida
July 23, 2020

@



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overview of the Financial Statements and Financial Analysis

This section of the Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation (the Financing
Corporation) annual financial report presents a discussion and analysis of the financial performance of
the Financing Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2020. The emphasis of discussions about these
statements will be on current year activities, resulting change, and current known facts. The discussion
should be read in conjunction with the basic financial statements and related notes. Responsibility for
the completeness and fairness of this information rests with the Financing Corporation’s management.

The annual report consists of a series of financial statements, prepared in accordance with the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, “Basic Financial Statements and
Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments,” as amended. The Financing
Corporation is considered a Business Type Activity under the provisions and reporting model of GASB
Statement No. 34.

Financial Highlights

On December 21, 2017, the Financing Corporation issued the Series 2017A, Series 2017B, and Series
2017C Refunding Bank Loans in the par amounts of $10,000,000, $10,000,000, and $2,879,067,
respectively. The notes were issued for the purpose of currently refunding the outstanding Series 2010
Industrial Development Revenue Bond. The final maturity of the refunding notes is October 1, 2040,
with interest rates of 3%, 2.96%, and 3%, respectively.

On April 3, 2008, the Florida SouthWestern State College’s (the College) District Board of Trustees
approved Policy 6Hx6:1.07 which allows the transfer of “legally available auxiliary enterprise funds” to
the Financing Corporation in order to operate or administer contracts for the College’s auxiliary
enterprises on behalf of the College. Legally available funds is defined as all funds that are not;
a) derived from tuition revenues; b) appropriated for designated purposes; c) pledged to secure
obligations of the College, or if pledged, are in excess of amounts necessary to pay such obligations in
the current fiscal year; or d) otherwise legally or contractually restricted as to use.

On November 16, 2007, the College entered into an agreement with Clearwire, Inc. to lease the
College’s excess capacity on its license to operate an Education Broadband Service (EBS). The College
holds a license issued by the Federal Communications Commission to operate Educational Broadband
Service Stations in areas surrounding its campuses.

Clearwire, Inc. is in the business of operating, aggregating, and/or managing broadband services and
hence has agreed to pay royalties to the College for its excess capacity. A total of $358,656 and
$359,097 was received from Clearwire, Inc. for the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
All revenue earned by the College from this agreement has been contributed to the Financing
Corporation, as approved by the College’s District Board of Trustees.

(©)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Financial Highlights (Continued)

The Financing Corporation maintains an agreement with the College to collect lease revenues from the
Florida SouthWestern Collegiate High Schools (the Charter Schools) located on the Lee and Charlotte
campuses of the College. The Charter Schools are a component unit of the College. The Financing
Corporation records the revenue from this lease agreement as nonoperating revenues from auxiliary
operations of the College. A total of $237,500 and $200,000 was recognized as nonoperating revenues
from the Charter Schools for the year ended March 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. See Note F for
additional information.

Statement of Net Position

The Statement of Net Position reflects the assets and liabilities of the Financing Corporation using the
accrual basis of accounting, and presents the financial position of the Financing Corporation at a
specified time. Net position, the difference between total assets, plus deferred outflows of resources, and
total liabilities, is one indicator of the Financing Corporation’s current financial condition. The changes
in net position that occur over time indicate improvement or deterioration in the Financing Corporation’s
financial condition.

The following table presents a condensed summary of the Financing Corporation’s net position as of the
dates shown.

Summary of Net Position

March 31, March 31,
2020 2019

Assets

Current and other assets $ 10,802,307 $ 10,417,041

Capital assets 18,066,011 18,691,717
Total Assets 28,868,318 29,108,758
Liabilities

Current Liabilities 1,085,407 1,265,495

Noncurrent Liabilities 20,214,169 20,972,998
Total Liabilities 21,299,576 22,238,493
Net Position

Net Investment in Capital Assets 399,892 405,111

Unrestricted 7,168,850 6,465,154
Total Net Position $ 7,568,742 $ 6!870!265
Change in Net Position S 698,477 10.2%

)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Statement of Net Position (Continued)

At March 31, 2020, the assets of the Financing Corporation totaled $28,868,318, as compared to a total
of $29,108,758 at March 31, 2019, or a decrease of approximately .83%. Total assets consists primarily
of a 405 bed student residence hall completed March 31, 2013. The balance in net position for the
Financing Corporation is determined by subtracting total liabilities from total assets. At March 31, 2020,
the liabilities of the Financing Corporation totaled $21,299,576, as compared to a total of $22,238,493 at
March 31, 2019, or a decrease of approximately 4.2%. Total liabilities are primarily comprised of
amounts due to the Series 2017 bonds issued for the refinancing of the Series 2010 bonds. Net position
totaled $7,568,742 and consisted primarily of unrestricted net position of $7,168,850 as of March 31,
2020, for an increase of approximately 10.2% from the prior year.

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position presents the Financing Corporation’s
revenue and expense activity, categorized as operating and nonoperating. Revenues and expenses are
recognized when earned or incurred, regardless of when cash is received or paid.

Changes in total net position as presented on the Statement of Net Position are based on the activity
presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. The purpose of the
Statement is to show the operating and nonoperating revenues received by the Financing Corporation,
the operating and nonoperating expenses paid by the Financing Corporation and any other revenues,
expenses, gains and losses received or spent by the Financing Corporation.

Revenues and expenses of the Financing Corporation for the respective years ended are shown in the
table below.

Summary of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Year Ended
March 31, March 31,
2020 2019
Total Operating Revenues $ 2,555,298 $ 2,736,955
Total Nonoperating Revenues, net 803,613 706,210
Total Revenues 3,358,911 3,443,165
Total Operating Expenses 2,015,931 1,765,060
Total Nonoperating Expenses 644,503 755,288
Total Expenses 2,660,434 2,520,348
Change in Net Position 698,477 922,817
Net Position, Beginning of Year 6,870,265 5,947,448
Net Position, End of Year $ 7568742 $ 6!8705265

(5)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position (Continued)

Operating revenues totaled $2,555,298 at March 31, 2020 and reflect a decrease of $181,657,
approximately 6.6%, from 2019 primarily due to housing refunds issued as a result of COVID-19.
Operating expenses increased by $250,871, approximately 14.2%, in 2020 as compared to 2019
primarily due to the purchase of replacement furniture and equipment and the addition of housing
expenses previously covered by the College. Nonoperating expenses are comprised of interest expense
related to the housing bonds.

Capital Assets
The following schedule provides a comparative summary of net capital assets by category. Additional
information on the Financing Corporation’s capital assets can be found in Note D on page 19 of this report.

Year Ended
March 31, March 31,
2020 2019
Buildings $ 17,506,264 $ 18,047,695
Other Structures 559,747 644,022
Total Capital Assets, net $ 18.066.011 $ 18691717

Depreciation expense for the year ended March 31, 2020 and 2019 totaled $625,706 and $638,684,
respectively.

Debt Administration

The following schedule details the Financing Corporation’s long-term debt as of the dates shown.
Additional information about the Financing Corporation’s long-term debt can be found in Note E on
pages 19-20 of this report.

Year Ended
March 31, March 31,
2020 2019
Bonds Payable $ 20.972.998 $ 21,709,633

Request for Information

This financial report is designed to provide the reader an overview of the Financing Corporation.
Questions regarding any information provided in this report should be directed to:

Dr. Gina Doeble, CPA

Vice President of Administrative Services
Florida SouthWestern State College

8099 College Parkway

Fort Myers, Florida 33919

(6)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
MARCH 31, 2020

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from College
Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Investments
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents
Capital Assets, net
Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Due to College
Rent Received in Advance
Interest Payable
Bonds Payable - Current
Total Current Liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonds Payable - Noncurrent
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

$ 4,320,129
628

100,940
4,421,697

4,772,475
1,608,135
18066011

24,446,621

28868318

94,143
17,807
6,120
208,508
758,829

1,085,407

l

20,214,169
20,214,169

21299576

399,892

7,168,850

$ 7.568.742



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
General and Administrative

OPERATING INCOME
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Florida SouthWestern State College - EBS Royalties
Florida SouthWestern State College - Charter School Leases
Interest Income
Net Realized and Unrealized Gain on Investments
Interest Expense
NET NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

(8)

$ 2,555,298

2,015,931

539.367

358,656
237,500
131,802

75,655

(644.503)

159,110

698,477

6.870.265

$__7.568.742



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Students for Housing
Cash Paid to Suppliers for Goods/Services/Utilities

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Florida SouthWestern State College - EBS Royalties
Receipts from Florida SouthWestern State College - Charter School Leases
NET CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Principal Paid on Bonds
Interest Paid on Bonds

NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on Investments
Purchases of Securities for Long-Term Investments
Proceeds from Sales and Maturities of Investments
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Cash and Equivalents
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

Current Cash and Cash Equivalents
Current Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted

Cash and Cash Equivalents, March 31, 2020

NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Change in Fair Value of Investments

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

()

$ 2,525,010
1,328,003

1,197,007

358,656

287,500

646,156

————

(736,635)
(651,826)

1,388,461

131,596
(1,518,997)

1,475,377

87,976

542,678

5,385,586

$ 5928264

$ 4,320,129
1,608,135

——————n

$ 5928264

$ 91.313
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating Income $ 539,367

Adjustments to reconcile net operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 625,706
Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 2,932
Decrease in Due from College 247,581
Increase in Prepaid Expenses (23,620)
Increase in Accounts Payable 68,035
Increase in Due to College 17,807
Decrease in Unearned Revenue (280,801)
Net Change 657,640

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES =S 1197007

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
(10)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Description of Organization and Activities

On November 27, 2007, the Edison College District Board of Trustees approved the creation of the
Edison College Financing Corporation (the Financing Corporation). The Financing Corporation was
incorporated as a nonprofit organization under the laws of the state of Florida on November 28, 2007.
On March 31, 2010, the Financing Corporation changed its corporate name to Edison State College
Financing Corporation, consistent with the name change of Edison State College. On July 1, 2014, the
Financing Corporation changed its corporate name to Florida SouthWestern State College Financing
Corporation, consistent with the name change of Florida SouthWestern State College (the College).

The Financing Corporation is a direct support organization and a component unit of the College, as
defined by State of Florida Auditor General Rule 10.700 and Florida Statute 1004.70. It is governed by
its own independent board of directors and is organized to: a) provide housing opportunities for the
students of the College; b) finance capital projects to meet current and future needs of the College, such
as student housing, parking facilities, and/or other improvements; ¢) manage and invest funds held by it;
and d) any other proper activity of the College. The Financing Corporation has no component units.
Therefore, no component units are reported as part of the Financing Corporation.

The governing body of the Financing Corporation is its board of directors (the Board). The Board is
comprised of at least five (5) but not more than seven (7) directors. The Financing Corporation is
managed, supervised, and controlled by its Board subject to applicable law and the powers and duties
reserved to the District Board of Trustees and the President of the College.

The Financing Corporation’s District offices are located on the Lee County campus of the College in
Fort Myers, Florida.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies used in the preparation of these basic
financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when the effect of transactions or events should be recognized for financial
reporting purposes. It relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement
focus applied.

The financial statements of the Financing Corporation have been prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Under this method, revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recognized when they are incurred.

(11)
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‘FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Basis of Accounting (continued)

The Statement of Net Position is presented in a classified format to distinguish between current and
long-term assets and liabilities. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position is
presented by major sources. The Statement of Cash Flows is presented using the direct method and is in
compliance with GASB Statement No. 9, “Reporting Cash Flow for Proprietary and Non-expendable
Trust Funds.” ‘

Financial Statement Presentation

The Financing Corporation follows Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement
No. 34, “Basic Financial Statements - and Management’s Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local
Governments,” as amended, and GASB Statements No. 38, “Certain Financial Statements Note
Disclosure,” as amended.

GASB Statement No. 34, as amended, established standards for external financial reporting which
includes a Statement of Net Position, a Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position,
a Statement of Cash Flows, and Notes to the Financial Statements. GASB Statement No. 34 also
includes a requirement that management provide a discussion and analysis of the basic financial
statements and it requires the classification of Net Position into three components — net investment in
capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted. These classifications are further defined as follows:

e Net investment in capital assets - consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation,
reduced by the outstanding balances of any debt that are attributable to those assets.

e Restricted - consists of assets that have constraints placed upon their use through external
sources imposed either by creditors (such as through debt covenants) or through laws,
regulations or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation, reduced by liabilities to be paid from these assets.

e Unrestricted - consists of net position that does not meet the definition of “restricted” or “net
investment in capital assets.”

The Financing Corporation also adheres to the recommendations of the National Association of College
and University Business Officers (NACUBQ). NACUBO’s recommendations are consistent with
generally accepted accounting principles promulgated by the GASB.

Since the Financing Corporation is not required to adopt a legal budget, a budget-versus-actual
statement is not presented as part of these financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Financing Corporation considers highly liquid, short-term investments purchased with an original
maturity of threc months or less to be cash equivalents.

(12)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Receivables

Receivables consist of amounts due from the College for lease revenues from students residing in

LightHouse Commons. Such amounts are reported net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts of
$28,667 at March 31, 2020.

Investments

On December 5, 2014, the Financing Corporation’s board of directors approved an updated investment
policy which defines the fiduciary responsibility of the Financing Corporation’s investment advisor and
establishes asset uses and the acceptable level of risk on investments. The adopted policy permits
investments in low to low-moderate risk investment vehicles. Investments are reported at fair value.
Realized and unrealized gains and losses are reflected in the Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Position.

Capital Assets

The Financing Corporation’s capital assets are capitalized and recorded at cost at the date of acquisition
or at estimated acquisition value at the date received in the case of gifts and purchases of state surplus
property. Additions, improvements, and other outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset
are capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. The
Financing Corporation has a capitalization threshold of $5,000 for tangible personal property and
$25,000 for buildings and other structures and improvements. Depreciation is computed on the straight-
line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Building 40 years
Other Structures 10 years
Furniture, Machinery, and Equipment:
Computer Equipment 3 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Furniture 7 years

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the
Financing Corporation. These revenues are charges for student rent and fees related to housing.
Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods and services that are for housing
as well as for support of the College. Items that do not directly relate to the principal and usual activity
of the Financing Corporation are recorded as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

(13)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income Taxes

No provision for income tax expense has been made in the accompanying financial statements since the
Financing Corporation is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. The Financing Corporation is organized exclusively for educational purposes and although it has
not been classified as an organization that is a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2), it has been
classified as a corporation under section 509(a)(3).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE B - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Financing Corporation’s policy allows deposits to be held in demand deposit and money market
accounts as well as other low to low-moderate risk investment vehicles. Cash and cash equivalents
(deposits) consist of the following at March 31, 2020:

Carrying
Classification Amount
Unrestricted
Public Funds Bank Account $ 4,202,510
U.S. Government Money Market
Mutual Fund 117,619
Restricted for Capital Outlay
Public Funds Bank Account 193,700
Restricted for Debt Service
Public Funds Bank Account 1,414,435
3 5,928,264

(14)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE B - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED)

Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, deposits will be forfeited. The
Financing Corporation does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. The Financing
Corporation has experienced no custodial credit risk losses.

The Financing Corporation’s accounts are categorized as follows:

Bank Balance
Unrestricted
Amount covered by Federal Depository Insurance or
collateralized pursuant to Florida Statute 280 $ 4,206,880
Total Unrestricted 4,206,880
Restricted for Capital Outlay
Amount covered by Federal Depository Insurance or
collateralized pursuant to Florida Statute 280 193,700
Restricted for Debt Service
Amount covered by Federal Depository Insurance or
collateralized pursuant to Florida Statute 280 1,414,435
Total Restricted 1,608,135
' $ 5.815.015

Custodial Credit Risk

The Financing Corporation maintains its Public Funds Bank Accounts in Qualified Public Depositories
as required by Section 280.17, Florida Statutes. These assets are fully insured through a combination of
up to $250,000 per financial institution through Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or
collateral pursuant to Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, Security for Public Deposits. Florida Statute 280.17
requires that public funds be fully collateralized.

Credit Risk

The Financing Corporation’s policy requires limiting investments to the safest types of securities and
diversifying the investment portfolio so that potential losses on individual securities will be minimized.
The Financing Corporation’s investment in the Money Market Mutual Fund is rated AAA at March 31,
2020.
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE C - INVESTMENTS

The Financing Corporation’s policy objectives suggest an investment strategy of an intermediate taxable
fixed income portfolio. The intermediate taxable fixed income portfolio will have a duration range of 1.5
to 3 years determined first by the liquidity requirements of the Financing Corporation and then by yields
available in the market. A maximum, final maturity for any single issue will be 3.5 years, with the
exception of agency mortgage-backed securities, which may have longer final maturities, but must have
average lives of less than 3.5 years at purchase.

Investment will be limited to U.S. treasuries, government agency debt (including agency mortgage-
backed securities), taxable municipal bonds, and corporate bonds with the following portfolio limitation:
maximum allocation to taxable municipal bonds is 25%; maximum allocation to corporate bonds is
25%; and minimum allocation to government agency and agency mortgage-backed securities will be
50%, with the additional provision that the maximum allocation to agency mortgage-backed securities is
20%.

The strategy states that all corporate bond investments will be A rated or better, with a provision that no
purchases will be made if a bond is rated below A by any of the three ratings agencies. All taxable
municipal bond investments will be AA rated or better, with a provision that no purchases will be made
if a bond is rated below AA by any of the three ratings agencies.

All assets will be invested in liquid securities, defined as securities that can be sold quickly and
efficiently for cash, and will settle within three business days.

Custodial Credit Risk

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the
Financing Corporation will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that
are in the possession of an outside party.

The Financing Corporation utilizes the services of an investment manager, FineMark National Bank and
Trust, for its investments. The investments held by the investment manager are uninsured and
unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty’s trust department or agent in the Financing
Corporation’s name.

The Money Market Mutual Fund account, in the amount of $117,619, is not insured through either the
FDIC or Chapter 280. Investments in these money market mutual funds are not categorized as to
custodial credit risk as they are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry form.

(16)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE C - INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Interest Rate Risk

As a means of managing its exposure to fair-value losses arising from increasing interest rates, the
Financing Corporation has established a target for the duration of its fixed income portfolio to be
between 1.5 and 3 years.

As of March 31, 2020, the fair value of the Financing Corporation’s investment portfolio was
$4,890,094. The portion attributed to fixed income investments totaled $4,772,475 and was available by
percentage of its portfolio as follows:

Percentage of
Investment Maturities Portfolio
Less than 1 year 22.6%
1-3 years 77.4%

All funds classified as Investments are recorded at fair value, as listed on March 31, 2020, As of
March 31, 2020, the maturities of investments by type were as follows:

Fair Investment Maturities
Investment Type Value Less than 1 Year 1-3 Years
Federal Agencies $ 2431872 § 375,106 § 2,056,766
State and Municipal Bonds 987,633 126,295 861,338
Corporate Bonds 976,213 377,897 598,316
Foreign Obligations 376,757 201,539 175,218
Totals $ 4772475 $ 1,080,837 § 3,691,638

Credit Risk

It is the Financing Corporation’s policy that the fixed income portfolio must be rated at A or higher for
corporate bond investments and AA or higher for all other investments by any of the three rating
services. At March 31, 2020, the Financing Corporation’s fixed income investments were rated as
follows:

% of
Ratings Portfolio
AAA 60.0%
AA 28.6%
A 11.4%
100.0%

(17)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE C - INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Financing Corporation’s policy limits investments to U.S. treasuries, government agencies, taxable
municipal bonds, and corporate bonds. The maximum exposure to A and AA rated bonds is 25% and
25%, respectively, of the portfolio’s fair value. Obligations of the U.S. government or obligations
explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government are not considered to have credit risk and do not have
purchase limitations. The following represents investments with issuers that exceed 5% of the Financing
Corporation’s total investments:

Issuers' Total  Percent of Total

Issuer Fair Value Investments

FREDDIE MAC (FHLMC) $ 303,872 6.21%
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK (FHLB) $ 589,870 12.06%
FANNIE MAE (FNMA) $ 1,330,687 27.21%

Management of the Financing Corporation believes the concentration of credit risk with respect to its
investments is mitigated by investing through the use of a national investment manager in U.S.
treasuries, government agencies, highly rated corporate bonds, municipal bonds, and widely traded
mutual funds.

Foreign Currency Risk
The Financing Corporation’s exposure to foreign currency risk is as follows:

Investment Currency Maturity Fair Value Rating
BP Capital Markets PLC British Pound 3/11/2021 §$ 201,539 A
Royal Bank of Canada Canadian Dollar 3/22/2022 § 175,218 AAA

The Financing Corporation’s investment policy does not set a limitation on total investments in foreign
currency-denominated investments. The Financing Corporation’s current position is 7.89%.

Fair Value Measurements

The Financing Corporation categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy
established by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The hierarchy
is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs;
Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

The Financing Corporation has the following recurring fair value measurements as of March 31, 2020:

e Federal Agencies of $2,431,872 and State and Municipal Bonds of $987,633 are valued using
pricing models maximizing the use of observable inputs for similar securities (Level 2 inputs).

e Corporate Bonds of $976,213 and Foreign Obligation Bonds of $376,757 are valued using a
matrix pricing model (Level 2 inputs).

(18)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE D — CAPITAL ASSETS

The following is a summary of capital asset activity for the year ended March 31, 2020:

Depreciable Capital Assets:

Balance
March 31,
2019

Increases

Decreases

Balance
March 31,
2020

Building $ 21,657,234 - - § 21,657,234
Other Structures 842,750 - - 842,750
Computer Equipment 21,997 - - 21,997
Office Equipment 15,897 - - 15,897
Furniture 90,744 - - 90,744
Total Depreciable Assets 22,628,622 - - 22,628,622
Total Capital Assets 22,628,622 - - 22,628,622
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Building (3,609,539) (541,431) - (4,150,970)
Other Structures (198,728) (84,275) - (283,003)
Computer Equipment (21,997) - - (21,997)
Office Equipment (15,897) - - (15,897)
Furniture (90,744) - - (90,744)
Total Accumulated Depreciation (3,936,905) (625,706) - (4,562,611)
Total Capital Assets, net $ 18569157 17 3 (625,706) _$ - § 18,066,011

NOTE E - BONDS PAYABLE
The following is a summary of the bonds payable activity for the period ended March 31, 2020:

Amounts Due

Beginning Ending Within One
Balance Increases Decreases Balance Year
Bonds Payable
Series 2017A $ 9,488,864 $ - S 321,969 $ 9,166,895 $ 331,669
Series 2017B 9,488,864 - 321,969 9,166,895 331,669
Series 2017C 2,731,905 92,697 2,639,208 95,491

$_ 21709633 3 - $ 136,635 $ 20972998 _$ 7158.829

pamee e —— —————— i — e _— —

On December 21, 2017, the Financing Corporation issued the Series 2017A, Series 2017B, and Series
2017C Refunding Bank Loans in the par amounts of $10,000,000, $10,000,000, and $2,879,067,
respectively, which represent direct borrowings. The final maturity of notes is October 1, 2040, with
interest rates of 3%, 2.96%, and 3%, respectively.

(19)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE E - BONDS PAYABLE (CONTINUED)

The notes are subject to mandatory redemption at the option of the holder on or after December 21,
2027, upon written notice provided during the period commencing 90 days prior to the call date and
ending 90 days following the call date. The notes are subject to mandatory redemption 180 days from
the receipt of the notice from the holder.

The Financing Corporation’s outstanding bonds from direct borrowings contain a provision that in an
event of default, the timing of repayment of outstanding amounts become immediately due. The
Financing Corporation’s outstanding bond from direct borrowings also contain a subjective acceleration
clause that allows the lender to accelerate payment of the entire principal amount to become
immediately due if the lender determines that a material adverse change occurs.

The following is a schedule of future debt service requirements:

Year Ending Principal Interest Total
2021 § 758,829 $ 619,949 $ 1,378,778
2022 781,708 597,149 1,378,857
2023 805,259 573,661 1,378,920
2024 829,504 549,466 1,378,970
2025 854,495 524,543 1,379,038
2026-2030 4,674,517 2,221,768 6,896,285
2031-2035 5,422,269 1,475,903 6,898,172
2036-2040 6,021,142 610,831 6,631,973
2041 825,275 16,436 841,711

$ 20972998 § 7,189,706 S 28,162,704

Tenant revenues collected are pledged first to be used for debt service. The total amount of rental
revenues recorded during 2020 was $2,555,298.

Under the terms of the refunding notes, the Financing Corporation was required to fund the “debt
service reserve fund.” This was funded from the existing debt service reserve that had been established
for the refunded bonds and $1,414,435 is reported in restricted cash and cash equivalents.

NOTE F - LEASE AGREEMENT

On August 1, 2010, the Financing Corporation entered into a Master Lease Agreement with the College
for the properties occupied by the Charter Schools in both the Charlotte and Lee Campuses. The College
leases the respective properties on its campuses to the Financing Corporation for a rental fee of $1.00
per annum. The property covered by the Master Lease Agreement thereon is leased back to the College
to manage and operate. The Financing Corporation records the revenue from this lease agreement as
nonoperating revenues from auxiliary operations of the College.

(20)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE G - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Nonoperating tevenues totaling $596,156 were received from the College during the year ended
March 31, 2020 and consisted of funds assigned to the Financing Corporation from College auxiliary
operations, from two contracts for Educational Broadband Services (EBS) excess capacity use and
royalties and from two charter school building leases. The assigned funds totaled $358,656 from EBS
royalties and $237,500 from the charter school leases.

Financing Corporation personnel are employed by the College. The Financing Corporation paid the
College $96,000 to reimburse the College for the estimated salaries and related payroll taxes and
benefits of its staff assigned to the Financing Corporation. Additionally, the Financing Corporation paid
the College $228,000 to reimburse the College for contract and personnel services related to the
operation of LightHouse Commons.

The Financing Corporation paid the College $36,299 to reimburse the College for other expenses related
to the operation of LightHouse Commons.

NOTE H - ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

The Financing Corporation is dependent upon the College to contribute resources until the occupancy
rate in LightHouse Commons reaches a level that allows the Financing Corporation to cover its
operating expenses, as well as its debt service payment. Loss of these funds and/or large decreases in
these types of funding would have a material effect on the Financing Corporation and a negative impact
on overall operations.

NOTE I - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Financing Corporation is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. These risks are covered by commercial
insurance purchased from independent third parties. Settled claims have not exceeded commercial
insurance coverage in any of the last three years.

NOTE J - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Subsequent to year end, the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) has recently affected global
markets, supply chains, employees of companies, and our communities. Specific to the Financing
Corporation, COVID-19 may impact various parts of its 2021 operations and financial results. Both
domestic and international equity markets have experienced large declines, effecting the Financing
Corporation’s investment portfolio. These losses are not included in the financial statements as of and
for the year ended March 31, 2020. The full impact of COVID-19 is unknown and cannot be reasonably
estimated.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Fort Myers, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Florida
SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation as of and for the year ended March 31, 2020, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Florida SouthWestern State
College Financing Corporation’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thercon dated
July 23, 2020.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Florida SouthWestern
State College Financing Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Florida SouthWestern State College
Financing Corporation’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness 1s a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.
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Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Florida SouthWestern State College Financing
Corporation’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit,
and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intermal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Fort Myers, Florida
July 23, 2020
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Agenda ltem No.: ‘-l«

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda item Summary

Meeting Date: 8/11/2020

Title: Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation 2019 Federal IRS Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax Form 980

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Approval of the 2019 Federal IRS Return of Organization Exempt from
Income Tax Form 980

3. Fiscallmpact: []Yes O No X N/A

4. Funding Source: Amount: §

5. Administration Recommendation: The Administration recommends Board of Directors approval to
submit the Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation, Inc. 2019 Federal IRS Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax Form 990.

6. Agenda ltem Type: 7. Requirement/Purpose {Include Citation)

X Action ltem [ statute

[ ] Consent Agenda X Administrative Code 8Hx6:1.05

[] information Only [ other

[ Board Requested Information/Report

8.

Background information: The Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation IRS tax form
990 was prepared by Clifton Larson Allen, LLP Certified Public Accountants. This report must be filed
annually with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) by nonprofit organizations exempt from federal income
taxes under section 501 of the Internai Revenue Code.

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the submission of the 2019 Federal IRS Return of
Organization Exempt from income Tax Form 990.

Requested by: ///ZCZ%MZ;;(/

Kathleen Porter, Director, Finance and Accounting

Funding Verified by: J\&\N bO‘UD/QL_

Vice President, Administrative Services

Approved for Agenda by:

President
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CLA (CliftonLarsonAlien LLP)

O Recabank rnen
CLAconnect.com

Florida SouthWestern State College
Financing Corporation
8099 College Parkway
Fort Myers, FL 33919

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation:
Enclosed is the organization's 2019 Exempt Organization return.
Specific filing instructions are as follows.

FORM 990 RETURN:

This return has qualified for electronic filing. After you have reviewed the return for completeness and
accuracy, please sign, date and return Form 8879-EO to our office. We will transmit the return
electronically to the IRS and no further action is required. Please return Form 8879-EO to us as soon as
possible, but no later than by August 17, 2020 the filing deadline

In addition, tax-exempt organizations must make available for public inspection a copy of their annual
returns for the preceding three years and exemption application, if applicable. An organization generally
must furnish filings to anyone who requests them in person or in writing. An exempt organization may
meet this requirement by posting all the documents on its website or at another organizations site as part
of a database of similar materials. Specific requirements must be met to meet this exception.

When mailing is necessary, we recommend that you use certified mail with postmarked receipts for proof
of timely filing.

Be sure to review the returns prior to signing as you have final responsibility for all information included in
the returns. If there is anything on the return you do not understand, we would be glad to answer your
questions.

Copies of each return are provided for your permanent records. Based on IRS guidance, we generally
recommend that you keep supporting documentation for a minimum of seven years; and that you keep
copies of the tax returns, and records that support basis for items in the tax return, indefinitely.

We value our relationship with you and thank you for your trust and confidence in allowing us to serve
you. If you have any questions regarding the returns or other services that we can assist you with, please
do not hesitate to contact us. Some of our best clients come through referrals from existing clients. If you
know of anyone who could benefit from our assistance, we would be pleased to speak to him or her.

Sincerely,

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
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CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP)

CLAconnect com

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

FORM 990 INCOME TAX RETURN

FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
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15560801 131839 096-132545-00

IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1546-1878
ram 83879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2019, or fisca! year beginning APR. 1 , 2019, and ending MAR 3 1 .20 2 0
Department of the Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 2 0 19
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form8878EO for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757
Name and title of officer
GINA B. DOEBLE
TREASURER

{Part] | Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dallars Only)

Check the box for the retumn for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 checkhere P> b Total revenue, if any (Form 980, Part Viil, column (A), line 12) . b 3,267,598.
2a Form 990-EZ checkhere P [ b Total revenue, if any (Form 980-EZ, line 9)
3a Form 1120-POL check here P> |:| b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, lin@ 22) . .. ...
4a Form 980-PF check here P D b Tax based on investment income (Form 9S0-PF, Part VI, line 5)
5a Form 8868 check here P D b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3¢}

2b
3b
4b
5b

[Partii | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2019
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic retum originator {ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the retum or refund, and {c)
the date of any refund. |f applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number {PIN) as my signature for the arganization's electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

| authorize CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP toentermyPIN| 12345

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
i do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2019 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agencyf(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2019 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agencyf(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature > Date p»

[Partill] Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. (65243154321 |

Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2019 electronically filed retumn for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p» pate p» 08/01/20

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2019)
923051 10-03-19
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947{a}{1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations) 20 1 9
g:;‘:;:;:‘:?hrz 522:2 P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.qov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

APR 1, 2019 andending MAR 31, 2020

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beglnnlng

B Check it C Name of organization D Employer identification number
wplcable | FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
cange | FINANCING CORPORATION
g | Doing business as 26-1591757
i Number and street {or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
ety 8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY (239) 489-9091
@ea” | City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code | G_Gross receppts 4,758,434,
nmended] FORT MYERS, FL, 33919 H(a) Is this a group return
[Jigsta" I £ Name and address of principal officer. JEFF ALLBRITTEN for subordinates? [Ives [X]Ine
pending SAME AS C ABOVE H{(b) Are all subordinates included? DYes D No
1 _Tax-exempt status: Z | 501(c)(3) |:] 501(c) ( )< _(insert no. 4947(a}{1) or If “No," attach a list. {(see instructions)
J Website:p- N/A H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: Corporation [ ] Trust [ | Association [ ] Other B> [ L Year of formation; 200 7] M State of legal domicite: FL

Partl| Summary
ol 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO RECEIVE, HOLD, INVEST, AND
Q ADMINISTER REAL ESTATE PROPERTY, INCLUDING PROVIDING STUDENT HOUSING.
2| 2 Check this box > |:l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 7
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, tine1b) ... .. . 4 6
gl 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line2a) ... ... . . ... .. . . 5 0
E| 6 Total number of volunteers (eStimate f NECESSAIY) .......................cccccc.cccooroovoereeeeroseoreesoeseee e 6 9
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12 | 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980T, line 39 . ... ... .. ... .. . ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line th) ... 559,097. 596,156.
2l o Program service revenue (Part VI, ne 20) . .. 2,736,955, 2, 555 , 2 98.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (&), lines 3,4, and7d) ... ... 102,823. 116,144.
©| 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11¢) 0. 0.
__1 12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) . .. 3 ’ 398 y 875. 3 , 267 . 598.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) . . 0. 0.
g| 15 Sataries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... 0. 0.
2| 16a Professional fundraising fees {Part IX, column (A), line11e) . . ... ... 0. 0.
ﬁ. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) P 0.
Wi 47 Otherexpenses (Part IX, column (A), fines 11a-11d, 11#24¢) . 2,520,350, 2,660,434.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2,520,350, 2,660,434,
19 _Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 romline12 . .. .. .. . 878,525, 607,164,
5] Beginning of Cusreat Year End of Year
8920 Totalassets(PartX.lne 16) ... 29,108,758.] 28,868,318.
21 Total liabilities (Part X, HN@ 26) ... ..o 22,238,493.f 21,299,576,
6,870,265, 7,568,742,

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the bast of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

’ Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here GINA B. DOERBRLE, TREASURER
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date i(':neck [:] PTIN
Paid ANN DALY ANN DALY 08/01/20] siempeyes [P01041500
Preparer | Firm's name_pp CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP Firm's EINp 41-0746749
Use Only |Firm'saddress . 4501 TAMIAMI TRAIL NORTH, SUITE 200

NAPLES, FL 34103-3548

Phone n0.239-262-8686

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {see instructions)

Yes No

932001 01-20-20

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2019)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 980 (2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757  Page2 .
- Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any fineinthisPart il . ... . .. .. . .. ... .. . .. ... |:]

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TQ RECEIVE, HOLD, INVEST, AND ADMINISTER REAL ESTATE PROPERTY

INCLUDING PROVIDING STUDENT HOUSING, PARKING, AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS

AND TO MAKE EXPENDITURES TO/FOR THE EXCLUSIVE BENEFIT OF FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE.
2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Farm 980 or 990-E27 Cves XIno

|:|Yes @] No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?
If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.
4a (Code: ) {Expenses s 2,449,079- including grants of $ ) (Revenues 2,555,298, )

THE PURPOSES OF THE FINANCING CORPORATION ARE TO (I) PROVIDE HOUSING
OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE STUDENTS OF THE COLLEGE; (II) TO FINANCE CAPITAL
PROJECTS TO MEET CURRENT AND FUTURE NEEDS OF THE COLLEGE, SUCH AS
STUDENT HOUSING, PARKING FACILITIES, AND/OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS; (IIT)
MANAGE AND INVEST FUNDS HELD BY IT, OR (IV) ANY OTHER PROPER ACTIVITY
OF FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue$ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenues )

4d Other program services {Describe on Schedule O.)

{Expenses § Including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ )
4e _Total program service expenses P 2,449,079,
Form 980 (2019)
932002 01-20-20
2
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2019) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757  Page3
| Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c}(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
IF2Y8S," COMPIEIE SCREAUIB A ................oooeoeeeee e e e ee e et e e e e e s e e aeae e 1 1 X
2 |Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule Of CORtIDULOIS? ..............co..ovooo oo | 2 [ X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? if *Yes,* compiete SCHRAUIE C, PAItI ...............c..ccccovoooooeee oo ee e e eveeeee e 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete SCheaUIB C, Pt II _.......................oooooo..oooooooeoeeeeeeoeeeoe oo seeeeesee e 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501{c)(4), 501{c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? f *Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il .........................c.ccococo...... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? ¥ *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if “Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll .....................ccccoveeveveeeen.. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? ff *Yes, " complete
SCROTUIE D, PAIE I .............coooeosoesseeoes oo oo eeeses s eeeeee st oee e eeeee e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custedian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," COMPIEte SCAEAUIE D, PAMIV ..............................eoooooooooo oo 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? jf *Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part V ................c.cc.ccocoveiirisiereseee e eees e eseesens 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questicns is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VI, VIli, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? jf *Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PRI VI .ooooooo oo oo eee oo e oo e e e [ 11a]| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, fine 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? jf “Yas," complate Schedule D, Part VIl ..............c.cccccuvvurivvieeieeoeeee e eeeee e | 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - pragram related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf “Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... .. ... oo itc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If *Yes," cOmplete SCREOUIE D, PArtIX ..............c.c.cococooeeieeeoeerieeeeeeeetaees v e e eaeaee et es s e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 if *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
t Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 11 X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? f “Yes, " complete
SCHEUUIE D, PAS XI AT X ..............o.ooooeeee oo oeeoeooe oo oo eeee oo oo eee oo e eoeeooe e seeeee st 122 X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to lina 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and X!l is optional ............... | 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b}(1)(A}{)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule £ ..............c.ccocovvvvevercrireninn. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents cutside of the United States? . . . . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? if "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts 1 ant IV ...............c.c.cccocoeoioeieie oo s 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 ana IV .................coooe oot 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? if *Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts 1 @nd IV ... ..............ccccccomiomeiemeeoeeeresesesesrenians 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 1167 /f *Yes,* complete SChedtle G, PAItl ... oo 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? jf "Yes,® complete SCheaUle G, PArt I ....................ccccocooiiiiooeeeo et 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vi, line 9a? /f "Yes, "
COMPIELE SCREAUIE G, Part Il ....................ccocooioeeeeeeeeee ettt e e e st e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes, " complete Schedule H .. | 20a X
b f*Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . ... .. .. .. )30!:
21 Did the organization repert more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govermment on Part IX, column (A), line 1?2 Jf “Yes,* complete Schedulef, Pants 1and ll . oo 21 X
932003 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)

15560801 131839 096-132545-00
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 980 (2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757  Paged
[Part] V-J]_C—L-heck'l'fst of Required Schedules (onfinued)

Yes | No

22 Did the crganization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 jf “Yes,* complete Schedule |, Parts 1 8N 1l ................c...cccooooveeeeiiees et 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f “Yes," complete
SCREAUIB J .......oov...ccoeeeeeeoeeee ettt e 123 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of mare than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes,* answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

SChEUIE K. If "N, GO 10 18 258 .........oooo\ oo +ooooeoeeeee oo eeeee et | 24a | X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . ... | 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
AN tAX-OXBMPEBONAS? oot | 24¢ X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? .. ... ... 24d X
25a Section 501(c}{3), 501(c}{4), and 501(c}{29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? i “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ! ...............cccccoevvveoveecreeevcecennn | 25a X

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 980 or 980-EZ? Jf *Yes, " complete
SCREAUIB L, Pt I .....oooo\\ e oo oo 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? f “Yes,® complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, directer, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? jf “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ......... 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor?

Yes," complate SChEdUIB L, PArt IV ................ccccooooeii oo ettt 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? if “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28h X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? Jf
"Yes,® COMPIBLE SCREAUIE L, PAI IV ...\ oo oooooo oo | 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? Jf “Yes,® complete Schedule M ......................... . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? i *Yaes,” COMPIRte SCREAUIR M ..o e et e s | 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! ................ | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? Jf “Yes," complete
B Ay | 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? Jf "Yes," complete SCheale R, Part [ ..................oooveoooveeeosooeoeeoeeeoeooeoe o | 33 X

34 Was the arganization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part li, ill, or IV, and

PRIV, lI18 T ooooo..ooeooo oo e et e oo e e e oo e ee e s e s e s et ee e e oo ee s e e e e e e e et e |l X
35a Did the organization have a contralled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from ar engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? if "Yes, * complete Schedule R, Part V, N8 2 ...............cccoooveomeeeeeereeee oo, 3sb
36 Section 501(c}(3) organizations. Did the arganization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related crganization?
If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN8 2 ........................cccooveeiiic e et | 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedute O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete ScheduleO .. ... ... ... . .. .. RV 38 |
- Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V e N B

Yes| No

[o

1a Enter the number reparted in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter O- if not applicable ... ... . ... .. 1a 4
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable e 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

{gambling) winnings to prize winners? .. . . ... .. ST — . s 1c

932004 01-20-20 Form 980 (2019)
4
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2019 FINANCING CORPORATION ‘ 26-1591757 Page$
[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance {continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, I
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a 0
b if at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b
Note: if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? . 3a X
b 1f“Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? i *No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule © ... .. . | 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . | 5b X
¢ If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? | ... 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contrbUtiONS? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? | et e |_6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contributicn and partly for goods and services provided to the payer? { 7a X
b f "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . ... .. . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 e 7c X
d If “Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . 7e X
1 Did the crganization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the crganization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4866? . | Sa
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c}{7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part Vi, fine 12, for public use of club facitites . .. 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizaticns. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amountsdue orreceived framthem.) . 1ib
123 Section 4847(a}{1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in ieu of Form 104172 12a
b if "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear ... ... .. 1 12b
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthptans . 13b
¢ Entertheamountofreservesonhand | ..., 13c
14a Did the crganization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during thetaxyear? . 14a X
b if "Yes," has i filed a Form 720 to report these payments? i "No,® provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax cn payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the YR@I? | .. .. e | 15 X
If “Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4368 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If “Yes," comgiete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 980 (2019)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Form 990 (2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757  page 6

Part VI { Governance, Management, and Disclosure roreach “Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No® response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Bl

Yes
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a 7
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committes, explain on Schedute 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent .. . . 1b 6
2 DBid any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? e 2 | X
3 Did the organization delegate cantrol over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ... .. . 5 X_
6 Did the organization have members or stackholders? ... 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? |_7a_ X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the GOVEIMING DOAY? || .. ..\ oo oo eeeeeeees e eee oo 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the mestings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
@ T GOVEINING BOGY? ...\ oo oo eeeeeee e [8a | X |
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the GOverning DOOY? | 8b X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
orqﬂlz_atnonsmathngaddress? [f“YMwm&mmgo i i | 9 X
Section B. Policies 1 se
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? | 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ... .. . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? 1f *No," got0Bne 13 ..o, X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annuatly interests that could give rise to conflicts? X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and entorce compliance with the policy? /f *Yes,® describe
in SChedule O ROW thiS WAS GONE ... .........ccc.coceeeeieeeeteeeeeeee ettt es s ese s aesa s st et st s ema s s eeeae st e sas e e ranssenraessenanen 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policY? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction PoliCY? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The crganization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a] X
b Other officers or key employees of the Organization ... ... | 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during theyear? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the crganization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . __l116b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PFL

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 930-T (Section 501(c}(3)s cnly) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Qwn website [:l Anather's website @ Upan reguest D Qther (axpfain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P>
GINA B. DOEBLE, CPA - (239) 489-9091
8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY, FORT MYERS, FL 33919

932008 01-20-20 Form 980 (2019)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757  page7
[Part VII[ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any line in this Part VI |:|

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | jst all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the crganization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's fermer directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

‘ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, di

rector, or trustee.

(A) (8 (C) (D) (E) ®
Name and title Average (do not cm’ﬁ'}gp‘m one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor s b organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g § . 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 Els. and related
below 215|518 |z2] 5 organizations
line) S|E2|S|&i8g S
(1) MARY LEE MANN 1.00 B
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{2) JEFF ALLBRITTEN | 3.00
PRESIDENT 37.00|X X 0. 511,668.| 257 ,566.
(3) JOHN NOLAND 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(4) RANDALL T. PARRISH, JR, 0.D, 1.00
VICE CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) SANKRY "EDDIE" WEBB, III 1.00
DIRECTOR 2.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(6) WILLIAM “DENNIR" HAMILTON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) TRISTAN "TRIS" CHAPMAN 1.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) GINA B, DOEBLE, CPA §.00
TREASURER 35.00 X 0. 179,673.] 50,490.
{9) MARK LUPB 3.00
SECRETARY 37.00 X 0. 138,312.} 50,868.
832007 01-20-20 Form 980 (2019)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2019) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page8
- Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A (®) © (D) € "
Name and title Average (donot ch'zgksr'}\fr’:‘man one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless persan is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(listany |35 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | & = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related K 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | £ g % and related
blc?low ;5;; g s H %% 5 organizations
ne) |=2lZ|s|s|eg| s
b Subtotal > 0. 829,653.] 358,924.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ... . . > 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinestbandfc) . . > 0. 829,653.| 358,924.
2 Total number of individuals {(including but not Ilmlted to those hsted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes { No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If *Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e e |8 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensahon and other compensatlon from the orgamzatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 ff *Yes,* complete Schedule J for such individual ........................c.c........... 4 | X
5§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? if *Yas * corpplate Schedula f for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) €)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
ABM INDUSTRY GROUPS LLC CUSTODIAL /GROUNDS/MA
PO BOX 534198, ATLANTA, GA 30353 INTENANCE 117,283.
GULFPOINT CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, 9240
MARKETPLACE RD STE 1, FORT MYERS, FL 33912 hAINTENANCE 101,633,
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 2
Form 980 (2019)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page$9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any tineinthisPart Vit . .. ... . .
{(A) (8) (9] (D)
Total revenue | Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue [business revenue] from tax under
sections 512 - 514
g t a Federated campaigns ... | 1a
S b Membershipdues . 1b
(:. ¢ Fundraising events 1c
g d Related organizations 1d 596 156.
7 e Government grants (contributions) | 1e
5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
a similar amounts not included above = | 1f
E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-11 | 1g|$
3 h Total.Addlinestaitf .. .. .. .. ... ... P 596,156.
Business Code
o | 2 a STUDENT HOUSING RENTAL INCOME 531110 2,404,832, 2,404,832,
3 b SERVICE FEES 531110 150,466, 150, 466.
#q ¢
§d «
9 e
a { All other program service revenue . .. ..
q Total. Addlines2a2f ... ... P 2,555,298,
3  Investment income {including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... ... > 131,802, 131,802,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5 Royalties . ... . ... ... ...}
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents .. 6a
b Less: rental expenses __ {6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) |6¢
d Netrentalincomeor(oss) . ... ... ... P
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory {7a] 1,475,178,
b Less: cost or other basis
e and sales expenses . |7bj 1,430,836,
§ c Gainor(oss) ... .. 7c -15,658.
2 d Netgainor(oss) .. ... ... P -15,658, -15,658,
§ 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
bl including $ of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
PartIV,line18 .. ...
b Less: direct expenses
¢ Netincome or (foss) from fundraisingevents ... P
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartiV,line18 9a
b Less:directexpenses . . ... 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... ... P
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances ... 1
b Lless:costofgeodssold . ... .. 1
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory ... P
- Business Code
=]
§ 11 :
=
S c
2 d Aliotherrevenue .. ... ...
e Total. Addlinesitatld . ... ... ... P
12 Tofal revenue. See instructions RN 3,267,598, 2,555,298, 0. 116,144,
932009 61-20-20 Form 980 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019
art i

atement of Functional Expenses

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

26-1591757

Page 10

Section 501(c)3) and 501{(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must compiete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to an

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill.

(A)
Total expenses

y fine in this Part IX_

(8) |
Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

o)
Fundraising
expenses

1

Grants and other assistance
and domestic governments.

to demestic organizations
See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part WV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paidto orformembers ...
Compensaticn of current officers, directors,

4
5

6

~

8

9
10
1

a o a0 o

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

trustees, and key employees

Compensation not included

above to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salaries and wages

Pension plan accruals and ¢

ontributions (inctude

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits
Payroll taxes

Fees for services {nonemployees):

Management

Professional fundraising services. See Part iV, ine 17

Investment management fees

Other. (If line 119 amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses ...
Information technology
Royalties

Travel

11g expenses on Sch 0.)

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or lecal public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

CONSTRUCTION/MAINT MATE

461.

250.

211.

24,100.

24,100.

13,841.

13,841.

683,200,

587,200.

96,000,

83,683,

83,683,

504,229.

427,037.

77,192,

2,406.

2,406.

9,748.

9,748.

644,503,

644,503.

625,706,

625,706.

45,144.

45,144.

23,377,

23,377,

b OTHER EXPENSE-MISC.

c
d
e

36.

25.

11.

All other expenses

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising salicitation.

2,660,434.

2,449,079,

211,355.

Check here

1f following SOP 98-2 (ASC 858-720)

932010 01-20-20
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orm 990 {2019)

[Par |

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

FINANCING CORPCRATION

26-1591757 Ppage11

art X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthisPart X .. .. ... ... ... .. ... e L1
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nomdinterestbearing 1,046,101.) 1 1,354,687.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments 4,339,485.] 2 4,573,577.
3  Pledges and grants receivable,net 251,141.] 3 628.
4 Accountsreceivable.net 50,000.f 4
5 Loans and other receivables frem any cument or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of thesepersons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c}(3)B) . . 6
o | 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net . ... .. ... 7
2| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . ... ... .. 8
<9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 77,320.] 9 100,940.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a] 22,628,622,
b Less: accumulated depreciation . .. 10b 4,562,611, 18,691,717.] 10¢c 18,066,011.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 4 v 652 ,99 4.] 11 4 , 172, 475.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part \V, tine11 . .. . . 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part (V, line 11 . 13
14 Intangibleassets | 14
15 Otherassets. SeePart IV, line 11 | ... 15
___1 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line33) .. 29,108,758.] 16 | 28,868,318.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 26,108.[ 17 94,143.
18 Grantspayable | 18
10 DOfermed IBVENUS ... .. \.......coeooorooeesecceesoesesees oo res e oo 286,921.] 19 6,120.
20 Taxexemptbond liabities . . . .o 21,709,633.1 20| 20,972,338,
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD .. 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
§ trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
E controlled entity or famy member of any of thesepersons 22
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (inctuding federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
Of Schedule D | s 215,831.] 25 226,315.
___| 26 Totalliabilities. Add lines 17through25 .. . . ... ... . 22,238,493.1 261 21,299,576,
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> EX__I
8 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ | 27 Netassets without donor restrictions ... 6,870,265.f 27 7,568,742.
@ |28 Netassetswith donorrestrictions . . ... 28
}:: Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P L__J
t and complete {ines 29 through 33.
; 29 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds 29
2 |30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 30
& | 31 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds . 31
g 32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances .. . 6,870,265.] 32 7,568,742,
183 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 29,108,758.| a3 | 28,868,318,
Form 990 (2019)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page12
- Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Part Xt . ... .. e R D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIH, column (A), 08 12 1 3,267,598,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), N8 25) 2 2,660,434.
3 Revenueless expenses. SUbtract line 2 from e 1 3 607,164.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A) ... . .. . . 4 6,870,265,
5 Net unrealized Gains (I0SS€8) ON INVESHMENTS .. .\ iioosomoieoeooseoeeeooee oo eeeee e 5 91,313,
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
T INVESEMENE @XPEONSES . ettt h bttt ekttt 7
8 Priorperiod adiUSIMEntS | e e |8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainonSchedule O) . . . 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COUMN (BY) e 10 7,568,742,
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a responseornotetoany lineinthis Part XW .. ... ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... L]
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: l:] Cash Accrual [:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed cn a —
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[ Jseparatebasis [ _] Consolidatedbasis  [__] Bath consclidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2n| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

DI! Separate basis D Consglidated basis L__] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ li"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . | 2c X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB Circular A1337 e _3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits ... . ... ... 3b
Form 990 (2019)
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SCHEDULE A
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization Is a section 501(c}{3) organization or a section 20 1 9
4947({a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 980 or Form 890-EZ. Open to Public

internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

l Part 1 I Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part)) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check anly one box.)
1]

()] » ON

0 00 00

-]

10

1"
12

]
]
]

]
(.

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b}{1)(A}i).

A school described in section 170{b){ 1}{A}{ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b}{1}{A}{iii).

A medical research organizaticn operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b}(1}{A}(lli). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{b){ 1){A){iv). (Complete Part Ii.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{(b}(1}{A}{v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b}{ 1}(A}{vi). (Complete Part Ii.}

A community trust described in section 170{b}{ 1}(A}{vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b}{ 1){A}{ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the crganization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a}{2). (Complete Part lil)

An arganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 508{a){4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a){1) or section 509(a}(2). See section 509{a}(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete tines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

L___] Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

[:] Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or contralled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same perscns that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connecticn with, and functicnally integrated with,

its supported crganization(s) (see instructions). Yeu must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

™1 Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Ill

Enter the number of supported crganizations
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

functionally integrated, or Type lli non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

I i

(1) Name of supported (ii) EIN (1ii) Type of organization | .(V}ISine drganizaian us % | (v} Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
L {described on lines 110 in your governing document? . ) . )
organization support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)

above (see instructions)) Yes No

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. 932021 09-25-18  Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page2
_ Support §cﬁe% ule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1}(A)(iv) and 170{b}(1){(A}{vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |ll. If the crganization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2015 {b) 2016 {c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 561,880.] 561,880.| 541,229.} 559,097.] 596,156.| 2820242.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge

4 Total.Add lines 1 through3 . 561,880.| 561,880.| 541,229.] 559,097.| 596,156.]| 2820242.
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govermmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
online 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column()
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from fine 4. 2820242.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2015 (b) 2016 {c) 2017 {d) 2018 {e) 2019 {f) Total
7 Amountsfromiined 561,880.] 561,880.] 541,229.] 559,097.] 596,156.] 2820242,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royafties,
and income from similar sources _ | 167  868.1 175,333.] 116,613.] 127,476.]1131,802.] 719,092.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part Vi)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 3539334,

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see inStructions) 12 | 13,194,721,

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... R 1
Section C. Computation of FuEI:lc §upport Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2019 {line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ... |14 79.68 %
15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 80.17 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check the box an line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamization . | 2
b 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > :l

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... > [:l
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... ..
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 1723, or 17b, check this box and see instructions .
Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2019

932022 09-25-19
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-£2) 2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 pages
u!e for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1. If the crganization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > | (a) 2015 {b) 2016 {c} 2017 (d) 2018 {e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’'s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade cor bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disquatified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amounton line 13 forthe year

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public suppert. (Sublrcline 7¢ fmm fine 6
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2015 {b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
9 Amountsfromline6 . ..
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources |

b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxss) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin PartVI) ............

13 Total suppor. (Add lines 8, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the arganization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CNECK tNiS DOX BN S 0D T . o i iiiiieiesieieieiseiesesieiesesesisoseesisesetisestititisiiissittintitititintitas p ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2019 {line 8, column {f), divided by line 13, column (f) . ... .. ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lll, ine5 ... ... .. |16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column () ... .. .. .. ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part ll, tine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2019, |f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and step here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > [:l

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and step here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions

" A is ar ST
932023 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Ppagea
| Eart “_’ | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part . If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Areall of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf *No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported crganization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a){1) or (2)? ¥ "Yes," explain in Part Vi how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c}){4), (5), or (6)? /f *Yes," answer
{b) and (c) below.

b Did the organizaticn confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5). or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509{a)(2)? /f “Yes, * describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? Jf *Yes," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States {“foreign supported organization®)?
Yes,* and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer {b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported orgenization? If "Yes," describe in Part Vl how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlfed or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or 2)? if “Yes," expiain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? ff "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (j) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i} the reasons for each such action;

(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authornizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type ll only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or mere of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? if “Yes,* provide detail in
Part Vi.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or cther similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes,* complete Part i of Schedule L. {(Form 990 or 990-E2). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
if “Yes, ™ complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ).

8a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and crganizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 2a) hold a controiling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? Jf “Yes, * provide detail in Part Vi,

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization aiso had an interest? Jf “Yes," provide detail in Part V.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4343 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer 10b below. |_10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

e

bl Je

&

&

IS‘S’ £

]

(]

|8’ 8|8

g wheinar tna orgapizaton pad exce, business holdings.) 10b

932024 £9-25-19 Schedule A {Form 920 or 980-EZ) 2019
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-.£7) 2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

! Page 5
| Supporting Organizations continued

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A persaon who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing bedy of a supported organization? | _11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

c_A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? jf “Yes" to a b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported crganizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? jf "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the arganization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization cther than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,* explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the pumoses of the supported organization(s) that operated,

Sectlon c Type ll Supportmg gamzatlons

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majerity of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization{s)? If "No," describe in Part VIl how contro!
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

——the supported organization(sh.
Section D. Ali Type lil Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Waere any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ij) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? §f "No, " expiain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the stpported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? if *Yes," describe in Part V1 the role the organization's

! s laved in thi
Section E. Type 1l Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

b (:I The arganizaticn is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 bejow.

¢ [_] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a govemment entity (see instructions

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantiafly all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? ff “Yes,® then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially afl of its activities.

b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, cne or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? Jf "Yes," explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part Vi. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs and activities of each

of its supported organizations? ribe in Part VI the ’ Yganiza i 3b

032025 09-75-19 SChedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 pages
art Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 I:] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functicnally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Sectlon A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 __Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 __Other gross income {see instructions)

4 _Add fines 1 through 8.

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7__Other expenses (see instructions)

8 _ Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5,6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Secticn B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year

DI |-

(-]

~

(B) Current Year
(optionai}

1 Aggregate fair market value of ail non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a_Average monthly value of securities 1a

b _Average monthly cash balances 1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic

d_Total (add lines 1a, 1b. and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI}:

2__Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 __Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

5 _ Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 6)
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, fine 8, Column A)

2 Enter85%oflinel.

3 __Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 __ Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 l__—] Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type il supporting organization (see

instructions).

N

(2]

® N O |

N1 [N =

Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2019
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

26-1591757 Page7_

Schedule A (Form 990 or 950-£2) 2019 FINANCING CORPORATION
] PartV | Type Hll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1__Amounts paid to supported crganizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

3 __Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)

6 Other distributions (describe in Part V). See instructions.

7 _Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations ta which the organization is responsive

{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, fine 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(i (i)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Unde;:!e!stzl’g:;ﬂons

(it)
Distributable
Amount for 2019

1 __ Distributable ameunt for 2019 from Section C, tine 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part V1), See instructions.

3 Excess distributions camyover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

“-‘-'L'L:'*o ﬂ.OB‘lN

Distributions for 2019 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

o

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract tines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part Vi. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

® {a |O |o (v

Excess from 2019

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A (Form 990 or 950-E2) 2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 pages

| Eart !I | Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part i, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part lil, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part 1V, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

932028 09-25-19 Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545.0047

(Form 990, 880-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2 0 1 g

or 980-PF)
Department of the Treasdry P Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization . Employer identification number
FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757
Organization type {check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ [(X] s501(¢){ 3 ) (enter number) organization

|:] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ 1 501(c)(@) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c}(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {(in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[z:l For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 980 or 980-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1}(A}(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ), Part li, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 980, Part VI, line 1h;
or (i) Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and Iil.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), {8). or (10) filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year | ]

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 920-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; cr check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2019)

923451 11-08-18
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Schedute B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or 980-PF) (2019)

Page 2

Name of crganization
FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

Employer identification number

26-1591757

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

1 | FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Person  [X]

8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY

Payroll ]
$ 596,156. Noncash [ ]

FORT MYERS, FL 33919

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D

Payrol [
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:}

Payroll —
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:|

Payrol  []
$ Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:|

Payroll [
3 Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |___|

Payroll ]

$ Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

923452 11.08-19

15560801 131839 096-132545-00

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2019)

Page 3

Name of organization

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Employer identification number

FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757
Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part It if additional space is needed.
(a)
(-

No. (b) FMV (or(e:itirnate) ()
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part :

(@

(c)
No. (b) (d)
\ timat
from Description of noncash property given ':‘;Aee g:;tfusctz:se)) Date received
Part| ’
(a)
(c)

No. b) FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part! )

(a) (©

No. (b) FMV (er estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given (Ses instructions.) Date received
Partl

(a)

{c)

No. ®) FMV (or estimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Partl

(a)

(c}

No. ®) FMV (or estimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part| |

923453 11-08-19

15560801 131839 096-132545-00

23

2015.04010

Schedule B

{Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STAT 096-1321

62



Schedule B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) {(2019)

Page 4

Name of organization
FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

FINANCING CORPORATION
Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c){7), {8}, or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year

a

26-1591757

Employer identification number

from any one contributor. Complete columns {a) through (e} and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part Ilt, enter the total of exclusivel charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info, ante)> S

Use duplicate copies of Part il if addmonal space is needed.

(a) No.

Part |

{b) Purpose of gift

{c) Use of gift

{d) Description of how gift Is held

{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g:rrtnl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g:r'tnl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.

—Partl

(b) Purpose of gift

(c) Use of gift

(d) Description of how gift is held

{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
923454 11-06-19 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
24
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements MR Bo 14200
{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 9
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

[Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . .. ..
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from {during year)
Aggregate valueatend ofyear ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor adviscrs in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... ... .o I:I Yes D No
[Part 1l ] Conservation Easements. Complete if the crganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose{s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
l:l Preservation of land for pubtic use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure
[:l Preservation of cpen space
2 Complete lines 2a through 24 if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements

N b WD =

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements | .,

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structureincluded in(@ ...

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed inthe National Register || . ... ...

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p»

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>

5 Does the organization have a written poficy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

a o oTo

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it NOIAS? [:] Yes [Ine
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

|
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

| &

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4){B)(i)

and SECHON T70MMAMBIET ................ooooooccccceeeeeee oo ceceeeeee oot seeee oo es oo Clves [_Ino
9 In Part XIil, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.
rgamzahons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 980, Part VIiI, line 1 |

() Assetsincludedin Form 990, Part X | s >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 980, Part Vi, line 1 > 3
b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X . TR P s
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990 Schedule D (Form $80) 2019
932051 10-02-18
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page2
art lil | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets confinyoq)
3 Using the arganization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply): }
a {:] Public exhibition d |:I Loan or exchange program
b I:] Schalarly research e [:] Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xlil.
5 During the year, did the organization saficit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . Yes [ No_
- Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? L Ives [INo

b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the fcllowing table:

Amount
€ Beginning DalANCe | e ic
d Additions dUring the YBAr | .. ... ... e id
e Distributicns during the year 1e
fOERING Dalance | e e if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? l___| Yes [:I No
1

b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanaticn has been provided on Part Xiil .
l PartV l Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions ...
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ... ...
Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms ...
Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %

b Permanent endowment P> %

¢ Term endowment P> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

[ - T - T -

-

by: Yes | No
() Unrelated Or@anizations || .. .. ... oo 3afi)
(i) Related organizations ... .. ..., ... |Safti)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(i), are the related orgamzatrons Ilsted as requnred on Schedule B e 3b
Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
] Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the arganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or ather {c) Accumulated {d) Bock value
basis (investment) basis (cther) depreciation
ta land |,
b BUIIINGS ..., 22,499,984.] 4,433,973.1 18,066,011,
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment .. 128,638. 128,638, 0.
e Other ..
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (ngma m must eaual Eorm 990, Part X, column (B} fine 10¢) o _p | 18,066,011.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
932052 10-02-19
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page3
- Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (inctuding name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives . ... ...
{2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

A
B}
C)
(2)]
(E)
(3]
(G)
H

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»
| Part Vill] Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment {(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Col. (h) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 13.) >
| Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b) Book value

otal. (Column (b} must equa D
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability {b) Bock value
(1) Federal income taxes
__ @ INTEREST PAYABLE 208,508.
3y DUE TO COMPONENT UNIT 17,807.
(4)
5)
(6)
@
(8)
—O
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X. ¢ol (BIliN@ 250 covooooovoooivicoioreoieniiiiiiiiiiss e B 226,315,
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlii, provide the text of the footnote to the crganization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill___. ]
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

932053 10-02-18
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

26-1591757 page4d

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
econc'hatlon of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

1 3,358,911,

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part Viil, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 91,313.

b Donated servicesanduse of facllities ... ...

¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants . ...

d Other (Describe inPart XIIL) . .. e

€ AdANINeS 23M0UGN 2 | . oo e 2]  91,313.
3 Subtractline2efromtine 1 3| 3,267,598,
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part Viil, line 12, but not on fine 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vili, line7b . . .. . | _4a

b Other (Describe inPart XIIL) ... .. | ab

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

3,267,598,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 880, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities

1 2,660,434,

Prior year adjustments

Oherlosses e e

Other (Describe in Part XIli.)

Add lines 2a through 2d

Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 880, Part VI, line 7b

0.
2,660,434,

Other (Describe in Part Xill.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

0.

2,660,434,

5 Total e ses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Thi: ine 18.)
| Part XIII| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

932054 10-02-19
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

{Form 980) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
B Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part [V, line 23.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

[PartT | Questions Regarding Compensation

ta Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part Vil, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[__] First-class or charter trave! D Housing allowance or residence for perscnal use
I:] Travel for companions [:] Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [:l Health or social club dues or initiation fees
I:l Discretionary spending account [:' Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b if any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written palicy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of aft of the expenses described above? if “No,” complete Part il to explain
2 Did the crganization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurmred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checkedonlineta? . . ... . .. ...

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lil.
|:l Compensation committee D Written employment contract
l:l Independent compensation consultant D Compensation survey or study

D Form 990 of other organizations |:| Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person fisted on Form 880, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If “Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

-3

Only section 501{c}{3), 501(c}{4), and 501(c}{29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 980, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:

Yes | No

1b
-

s

ba| b

@ TREOGANIZRIONT || | oo oo oo oo s e Sa X
b Anyrelated Organization? et 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or §b, describe in Part il
6 For persans listed on Form 980, Part VI, Secticn A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:
@ TREOPGANIZAHONT ||| oo eeeeee oo oo e oo 6a X
b Ay related ORGANIZAONT | s e 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part IIl.
7 For persons listed on Form 980, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on fines 5 and 67 1 *Yes,” desCrbe i Part W 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 980, Part Vil, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes," describein Partill .. . . 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)? . . ... .. . 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule J (Form 990) 2019
832111 10-21-19
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedule J (Form 990} 2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

Page 2

[Part fl_| Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do nat list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 980, Part Vii.

Note: The sum of columns (B()-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 980, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

{B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation | (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable |(E) Total of columns | (F) Compensation
0B e 2 i om other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B)
. i) Base onus er i
{A) Name and Title compensation incentive reportable compensation rzﬁ,orptreigr?o‘:: :g:d
compensation compensation
(1) JEFF ALLBRITTEN W 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
PRESIDENT )] 316,986.] 150,686, 43,986. 191,156. 66,410. 769,234. 0.
(2) GINA B, DOEBLE, CPA M 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
TRERASURER )} 158,311. 12,062, 9,300. 30,027. 20,463. 230,163, 0.
{3) MARK LUPE ) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
SECRETARY pf 132,316, 5,996. 0. 37,515. 13,353, 189,180. 0.
(M
{ii)
0]
{ii)
0]
(i)
(M
(if)
@®
(ii)
(M)
(i)
@M
(ii)
M
{ii)
(0]
{ii)
0]
{ii)
0]
{ii)
M
(ii)
@M
{ii}
Schedule J (Form 980) 2019
932112 10-21-19
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedule J (Form 990} 2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page 3
- Su:i E lemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 8a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.

PART I, LINE 3:

THE RELATED ENTITY, FLORIDA SOQUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE, USES AN ANNUAL

COMPENSATION STUDY TO ESTABLISH THE COMPENSATION FOR ITS PRESIDENT, AND THE

COMPENSATION IS APPROVED BY THE BOARD. THE PRESIDENT HAS A WRITTEN

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT.

\l : Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

932113 10-21-19
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SCHEDULE K Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered “Yes* on Form 890, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions, 2019
Dapartment of the Treasury explanations, and any additional Information in Part VI, Open to Public
internal Revenus Service P Attach to Form 990. B> Go to www.irs.gov/Formgg0 for instructions and the latest information. |__Inspection
Name of the organization =~ FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757
Part]  Bond Issues SEE PART VI FOR COLUMNS (A) AND (F) CONTINUATIONS
(a) Issuer name {b) issuer EIN (c)CUSIP # (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (g) Defeased|(h) On behalf] (i) Pocled
of issuer | financing
Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No
FSW STATE COLLEGE SEE PART VI,
A FPINANCING CORP 2017 SERI|26-1591757| NONE 12/21/17 [ 10000000.SUPPLEMENTAL INFO X X X
FSW STATE COLLEGE SEE PART VI,
g FINANCING CORP 2017 SERI[26-1591757] NONE 12/21/17 | 10000000 . SUPPLEMENTAL INFO X X X
FSW STATE COLLEGE SEE PART VI,
¢ FINANCING CORP 2017 SERI|26-1591757| NONE 12/21/17 2,879,067 . SUPPLEMENTAL INFO X X X
D
Partil  Proceeds
A B o] D
1 Amountofbondsretied ... . .. 833,106. 833,106. 239,859,
2 Amountofbonds legallydefeased ... . ...
3 Totalproceedsofissue ... ... .. . ool . 10,000,000, 10,000,000, 2,879,067,
4_Grossproceedsinreservefunds ... .. . ... i
5 Capitalized interest fromproceeds ... ... ... ...
6 Proceedsinrefundingescrows . ... ...
7__ Issuance costs from proceeds e
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds . ... .
9 __Working capital expenditures from proceeds ... ... .. . ... IOV
10 _ Capital expenditures fromproceeds ... R
11 Otherspent proceeds .. ... ... i .o 10,000,000.] 10,000,000. 2,879,067,
12 _ Other unspent proceeds .
13 Year of substantialcompletion . ... . . 2012 2012 2012
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of tax-exempt bonds (or,
if issued prior to 2018, a current refunding issue)? ... . . X X X
15 Woere the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of taxable bonds (or, if
issued prior to 2018, an advance refundingissue}? . ..o oo X X X
16__ Has the final allocation of proceedsbeen made? .. ... ... ... . X X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and recerds to support the
final allocation of proceeds? . . ... . X X X
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule K (Form 980) 2019

932121 10-18-19

32



L

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedule K (Form 990) 2019 FINANCING CORPORATION

26-1591757

Page 2

Part lll __Private Business Use

1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC,

which owned property financed by tax-exemptbonds? ..o

B

C

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

|z

2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of
bond-iNanced Property? ... s
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private
business use of bond-financed property?

P I |-

b If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outstde

counsel! to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?

¢ Are thers any research agreements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property?

d [f "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routmely engage bond counsel or other outsnde
counsel 1o review any research agreements relating to the financed property?

4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by

%

entities other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government | 2

5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried an by your organization, another

section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government ... . oo | 2

%

6 Totaloffinesdand ... ... . ... oo

%

B

%

7 __Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test‘7
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to anon-

govemmental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued?

b If “Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed
OF o

%

%

%

¢ If "Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulatlons sections
1.141-12 and 1.145-27

9 Has the organization established wntten procedu res to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under

Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2?

_PartIV__Arbitrage

1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reducticn and
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate?

No

No

No

<
2

2 __If "No" to line 1, did the following apply?

a_Rebate not due yet?

b_Exceptiontorebate? .. ... .

c Norebatedue? . . ... ..o

If "Yes" to line 2¢, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was
performed i .

|><

X

[

3 s the bond issue a variable rate issue?
932122 10-18-19

Schedule K (Form 990) 2019
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedule K (Form 990) 2019 FINANCING CORPORATION

26-1591757

Page 3

Part IV Arbitrage (continuad)

4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified

hedge with respecttothe bondissue? . . . ... ... ... ...

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes No

X

b Nameofprovider . . . ... . . o

¢ Temm of hedge .

d_Was the hedge supenntegrated? ......................................... .

@ Was the hedge terminated? . . .. ...

5a_Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract {(GIC)?

b Nameofprovider . ... ... ... ... ... _

C Term of GIC o i iieeieeeis e iiieiiiis

d_Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?

6 __ Woere any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period?

7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the requirements of
section 1487

Part V Proceduros To Undertake Corrective Action

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of
federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the voluntary
closing agreement praogram if self-remediation isn’t available under applicable
regulations?

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

No

Yes No

X

X

Part Vi Supplemental lnformatlon Provide addrtlonal mformation for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions

SCHEDULE K, PART I, BOND ISSUES:

(A) ISSUER NAME: FSW STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORP 2017 SERIES A

(F) DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE: SEE PART VI, SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

(A) ISSUER NAME: FSW STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORP 2017 SERIES B

(F) DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE: SEE PART VI, SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

(A) TISSUER NAME: FSW STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORP 2017 SERIES C

(F) DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE: SEE PART VI, SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

932123 10-18-19

Schedule K (Form 990) 2019



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ bl 1220000
{Form 990 or 890-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 19
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-E2. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.qov/Formae0 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2:

JEFF ALLBRITTEN, GINA DOEBLE AND MARK LUPE HAVE BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS, AS

THEY ARE DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, OR KEY EMPLOYEES OF FLORIDA SOQUTHWESTERN

STATE COLLEGE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FORM 990 IS PREPARED BY AN INDEPENDENT CPA FIRM. THE TREASURER REVIEWS

THE 990 WITH THE GOVERNING BODY AND SEEKS BOARD APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE

FILING WITH THE IRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ALL VOTING BOARD MEMBERS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY EACH YEAR. VOTING MEMBERS WHO HAVE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST DURING

MEETINGS ARE EXCLUDED FROM VOTING ON THE ISSUE AT HAND. IN THE GENERAL

COUNSEL'S OFFICE WE ANNUALLY COLLECT THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENTS

FOR THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS OF THE FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN FINANCING CORPORATION. UPON SUBMISSION WE REVIEW THE COMPLETED

DOCUMENTS. TO DATE WE HAVE NOT ENCOUNTERED ANY POTENTIALLY DISQUALIFYING

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. WERE WE TO ENCOUNTER A POTENTIALLY DISQUALIFYING

CONFLICT OF INTEREST, WE WOULD EVALUATE THE NATURE AND EXTENT OF THE

CONFLICT TO DETERMINE AN APPROPRIATE RESPONSE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE ENTITY DOES NOT DIRECTLY EMPLOY ANY INDIVIDUALS. INDIVIDUALS ARE

EMPLOYED BY THE COLLEGE. COMPENSATION IS ESTABLISHED BY THE RELATED

ORGANIZATION THRQUGH THE WAGE AND COMPENSATION SCHEDULE. BOARD

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule O (Form 980 or 890-EZ) (2019)
932211 09-06-19
35
15560801 131839 096-132545-00 2019.04010 FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STAT 096-1321
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15560801 131839 096-132545-00

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2019) Page 2

Name of the organizaton FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

MEMBERS/OFFICERS ARE NOT COMPENSATED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

CONTRACT SERVICES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 546,511,

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 96,000.

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.

TOTAL EXPENSES 642,511,

OTHER SERVICES- NON-CONTRACTED:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 40,689.

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.

TOTAL EXPENSES 40,689.

TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 683,200.

932212 09-06-19

36

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
(Form 980) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 1 9
P> Attach to Form 990,
" . Open to Public
P Bovense Servige P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form@90 for instructions and the latest Infarmation. Inspection
Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) {c) (d) (e) n
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity

Partli Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organizaticn answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had cne or more related tax-exempt
a organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ® Schon(gw)z(b)nz)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling controlled
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?

501(c)(3)) Yes No

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE -

59-1211051, 8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY,K FORT

MYERS, FL 33919 [STATE COLLEGE FLORIDA N/a X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2019

932161 09-10-19  LHA

37
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page 2
part iy !dentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) N (9) (h) (i 0] (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity d:m‘,e Direct controlling | Predominantincome | Share of total Share of Disproportionate | Code V-UBI  |Genera! orfPercentage
of related organization (state or entity Srelated, unrelated, income end-of-year docatens? | @mount in box gi"9| ownership
Toreign |excluded from tax under assets 20 of Schedule Jﬁ"ﬁ-
country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) [YesNo
Part IV ldentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) ) (e) ) (o) U
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicite | Direct controiling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| s12{b)13)
of related organization {state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year |ownership | controlled
égu"’_"fﬂ) or trust) assets entity?
) Yes | No
932162 08-10-19 Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
38
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page3
PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts il, ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (il) annuities, {iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 2{_
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related OrganizZation(S) ... . .. ... ek e b X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(S) ..ottt ettt et X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related Organization(S) . ... .. ... e e e et e e b X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related OrganiZation(S) | . ... ... .. et e e e X
t DIVIdends from related OFGaNIZANON(S) e ettt e et 1t X
g Sale of assets to related OFGANIZALION(S) oo oo e | 19 X
h Purchase of assets from related orgamzatlon(s) ......................................................................................................................................................... | _1h X
I Exchange of assets With Felated OrGaniZation(S) oot e e oo eeee e oot et ee e e At e R R oL e e e £ e et ca e |1 X
§ Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets 10 related OFGANMIZAION(S) ... ... s e ess e seeae e et et s 1 X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related Organization{S] | .. ... e e | 1k | X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising soficitations for related organization(s) 10 X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets With related OrganiZANONS) |._....................c...o.cccovvecoorseerieeses e eoee e eesasses oot s e in] X
o Sharing of paid employees with related Organization(S) ... ... ...t et e e e b d e bbb 10 ] X
p Relmbursement paid 10 related OrganiZation(S) fOF @XPENSES . ... .. ... . oo oo oo oo eee oo eees e ee s e e et R st | | X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) Or @XPENSES | . .. ... .. e R b e s 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property 10 related OrgaNIZAtION(S) ... . e e e e ir X
8 Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) ... ... ... ... ..o e . 18 X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must com lete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
@ (b) () G
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

(1§ FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE C 358,656 ./CASH

2y FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE K 237,500.[CASH

(3) FLORTDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE 0] 324,000.[CASH

(4) FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE P 36,299.[CASH

(5)

16}

932163 09-10-19 Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page 4

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a) (b) (© (d) A(mea)H Y] (9) (h) (i 1) (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile Pret'i%m‘ifant i?ctz)lge pasrfl,r{e‘ri gl)x. Share of Share of nigm:r- cgdf‘v.éjmzo 2::;:"3 Percentage
o ; related, unrelated, c -of- famount in box i
of entity (state or foreign ex cﬂu ded from tax under oms.{’ ) total end-of-year |y 2\’ of Schedule K-1 |Bartner? | ownership
country) sections 512-514)  |ves] No income assets Yes|No| (Form 1065) [ves|No

ﬂ Schedule R (Form 990) 2019

932164 05-10-19
40



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule R (Form 990} 2019 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Pages
a Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

932165 09-10-19 Schedule R (Ferm 990) 2019
411
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Agenda ltem No.: 5

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: 8/11/2020

1. Title: Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corp 1st Qtr. Financial Statements and
Investment Summary

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Informatlon Only
3. Fiscalimpact: [JYes [INo X N/A
4. Funding Source: Amount: $

5. Administration Recommendation:

6. Agenda Item Type: 7. Redquirement/Purpose (Include Citation)
[ Action Item [] statute

[0 Consent Agenda ] Administrative Code

X Information Only [} Other

[ Board Requested Information/Report

8. Background Information:

Table 1 - The Statement of Net Position reflects the assets and liabilities of the Financing Corporation using the accruai
basis of accounting and presents the financial position at a specified time.

Table 2 - The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position is used to evaluate the financial position of
the Financing Corporation and is provided to show the reader how the nel assets are increasing or decreasing throughout
the year.

Table 3 - Compares the actual sources and uses of operating and housing funds {o the budgeted sources and uses of
funds for the current fiscal period. It is provided to give the reader an indication of how the Financing Corporation is
performing in relation to its current budget.

Requested by: /4 @,{/ Mﬂ/[ / %é( )

Kathlean Porter, Director Finance and Accounting

Funding Verified by: J‘&Ww Dochole

Vice President, Administrative Services

Approved for Agenda by:

President

01 192017




FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN

FINANCING CORPORATION
TABLE 1
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
FOR FIRST QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
% Change
General Unexpended Investment in  6/30/20 Actual  6/30/19 Actual  from Prior
Operating Housing Plant Fund Debt Service Plant (YTD) (YTD) Year
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents 23 1,244,946 1913912 § 238,178 S = § -3 3,397,036 $ 3,235,592 5.0%
Accounts Receivable 46,796 - - - 46,796 257,122  -81.8%
Prepaid Expense - 154 12,359 - - 12,513 15,848 -21.0%
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Investments 4,916,468 - - - - 4,916,468 4,723,900 4.1%
Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalents - - S 164,240 1,415,326 - 1,579,566 1,478,206 6.9%
Reserve for Uncollectible Accts - (28,667) - - - (28,667) {25,735) 11.4%
Capital Assets, Net - - - - 17,909,584 17,909,584 18,535,290 -3.4%
TOTAL ASSETS $ 6,161,415 1,932,194 S 414,777 S 1,415,326 $ 17,909,584 $ 27,833,297 § 28,220,224 -1.37%
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued Expense S - 367 $ - $ S - S 367 S - 100.0%
Bonds Payable - Current - - - - 385,053 385,053 373,776 3.0%
Bonds Interest Payable - - - - - - - 0.0%
Deferred Revenue - - - - - - - 0.0%
Due to Componet Unit - 17,807 - - - 17,807 - 100.0%
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonds Payable - Non-Current - - - - 20,214,169 20,214,169 20,972,998 -3.6%
TOTAL LIABILITES $ - 18,175 $ =S - $ 20595222 § 20,617,397 $ 21,346774.22 -3.4%
NET POSITION 6,161,415 1,914,020 414,777 1,415,326 {2,689,638) 7,215,900 6,873,450 5.0%
TOTAL LIABILITIES
& NET POSITION § 6,161,415 1,932,194 $ 414,777 § 1,415,326 $ 17,909,584 S 27,833,297 $ 28,220,224  -1.37%

*Note: $1,219,200.60 - Corp Acct
25,745.69 - Invest Acct

BL



FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN

FINANCING CORPORATION
TABLE 2
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION
FOR FIRST QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
General Unexpended Investment in  6/30/20 Total  6/30/19 Total % Change from
Operating Housing Plant Debt Service Plant (YTD) (YTD) Prior Year
REVENUE
FSW/Broadband Lease s 89,664 S - S - S -5 - S 89,664 $ 89,664 0.0%
Collegiate High Schools 62,500 - - - - 62,500 50,000 25.0%
Rent Revenue - 11,896 - - - 11,896 428,772 -97.2%
Resident Activity Fee - - - - - - 3,360 -100.0%
Canc.Fees/Forfeit Dep/Fines - 525 B - - 525 2,210 -76.2%
Application Fees - 10,950 - - - 10,950 14,050 -22.1%
Cleaning Fees - 250 - - - 250 4,250 -94.1%
Interest 28,953 1,510 - 703 - 31,167 33,966 -8.2%
Gain/Loss on Investments 26,769 - - - - 26,769 32,987 18.9%
Subtotal Before Transfers: 207,886 25,131 o 703 0 233,720 659,259
Transfer - - 200,000 318,005 373,776 891,781 840,473 6.1%
Total Revenue  $ 207,886 § 25,131 S 200,000 $ 318,709 $ 373,776 $§ 1,125502 $ 1,499,732 -24.95%

EXPENSES
General Expense

Operating Expenses $ 10,952 $ =8 -3 -8 -5 10,952 $ 13,594 -19.4%

Travel - - - - - - 717 -100.0%

Data & Other Communications Services - 6,000 - - - 6,000 25,300 -76.3%

Technology Equipment & Supplies - 25,176 - - - 25,176 - 100.0%

Utilities - 15,371 - - - 15371 45411 -66.2%

Resident Activities - 3,899 - - - 3,899 6,972 -44.1%
Insurance 88,477 - - - - 88,477 77,986 13.5%
Repairs & Maintenance - 40,566 4,558 - - 45,124 43,861 2.9%
Contract Services 26,500 98,349 40 - - 124,889 172,956 -27.8%
Other Expense - 752 - - - 752 1,067 -29.5%
Interest Expense - - - 109,498 - 109,498 111,783 -2.0%
Depreciation Expense - - - - 156,426 156,426 156,426 0.0%
Subtotal Before Transfers: 125,928 190,112 4,598 109,498 156,426 586,563 656,074
Transfer 891,781 - - - 891,781 840,473 6.1%

Total Expenses  $ 125928 $ 1,081,893 $ 4,598 S 109,498 S 156,426 $ 1,478,344 § 1,496,547 -1.22%

Change in Net Position 81,957 (1,056,762) 195,402 209,211 217,350 (352,842) 3,186
Beginning Net Position 6,079,458 2,970,782 219,375 1,206,115 (2,906,987) 7,568,742 6,870,264
Ending Net Position $ 6,161,415 $ 1,914,020 $ 414,777 $ 1,415326 $ (2,689,638) $ 7,215,900 S 6,873,450 4.98%
Notes:

Repairs & Maintenance:
- Lock Maintenance / Key replacements
- Air Conditioning Maintenance

Contracted Services:
- Administrative Services
- Personnel Serv. (Public Safety, Maintenance, Student Life)

- Pest Control - Custodial and Grounds Service

- Carpet Replacement

- Fire Protection Maintenance
- Appliance Repairs

- Moving of furniture

7



FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN

FINANCING CORPORATION

TABLE 3

COMPARISON OF CURRENT YEAR ACTUAL TO CURRENT YEAR BUDGET
for Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2021

General Operating Budget

% of
Actual at Revised
Original Budget Revised Budget 6/30/20 Budget
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Bandwidth Lease Revenue $358,656 $358,656 $89,664 25.0%
High School Lease Revenue 280,000 280,000 62,500 22.3%
Investment Income 83,678 83,678 55,722 66.6%
Total Funds Available $722,334 $722,334 $207,886 28.78%
USES OF FUNDS
Operating Expenses $53,043 $53,043 $10,952 20.6%
Insurance 121,538 121,538 88,477 72.8%
Contract/Other Services 130,100 130,100 26,500 20.4%
Miscellaneous / Market Study Expense 80,000 80,000 0 0.0%
Contingency 100,000 100,000 0 0.0%
Total Expenses - $484,681 $484,681 $125,928 25.98%
Housing Budget
% of
Actual at Revised
Original Budget Revised Budget 6/30/20 Budget
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Rent Revenue $2,553,000 $2,553,000 $11,896 0.5%
Resident Activity Fee 35,000 35,000 0 0.0%
Can.Fees/Forfeited Dep./Fines 49,000 49,000 525 1.1%
Application Fees 38,000 38,000 10,950 28.8%
Interest 0 0 1,510 0.0%
Cleaning Fee 21,000 21,000 250 1.2%
Fund Balance - Activity Fees 14,800 14,800 0 0.0%
Total Funds Available $2,710,800 $2,710,800 $25,131 0.93%
USES OF FUNDS
General Expense
Travel $12,000 $12,000 $0 0.0%
Data & Other Communication Serv. 42,000 42,000 6,000 14.3%
Rentals / Others 10,260 10,260 752 7.3%
Utilities 243,396 243,396 15,371 6.3%
Resident Activities 26,600 26,600 3,899 14.7%
Repairs and Maintenance 384,225 384,225 65,741 17.1%
Contract Services 301,274 301,274 98,349 32.6%
Uses Before Contingency & Reserve $1,019,755 $1,019,755 $190,112 18.6%
Contingency 100,000 100,000 0 0.0%
Capital Reserve 200,000 200,000 0 0.0%
Debt Service Payments:

Principal Payments 764,468 764,468 373,776 48.9%
Interest Expense on Debt 626,577 626,577 109,498 17.5%
Total Expenses $2,710,800 $2,710,799 $673,386 24.84%

Capital Reserve Budget - Unexpended Plant
% of
Actual at Revised
Qriginal Budget Revised Budget 6/30/20 Budget
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Transfer - Housing $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 100.0%
Fund Balance [ 0 0 0.0%
Total Funds Available $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 100.00%
USES OF FUNDS
Furniture / Equipment Turnover $93,800 $93,800 $4,508 4.9%
Suite VCT/LVT Replacement 106,200 106,200 0 0.0%
Total Expenses $200,000 $200,000 $4,598 2.30%




Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Executive Investment Summary
First Quarter Ending 6-30-2020

Investment Strategy

Investments will be limited to U.S. Treasuries, Government agency debt (including Agency
mortgage-backed securities), taxable municipal bonds, and corporate bonds with the following
portfolio limitations:

e Maximum allocation to taxable municipal bonds shall be 25%.

e Maximum allocation to corporate bonds shall be 25%.

e The minimum allocation to Government agency and agency mortgage-backed securities shall
be 50%, with the additional provision that the maximum allocation to agency mortgage-backed
securities shall be 20%. The Financing Corporation’s policy limits investments to U.S. Treasuries,
U.S. Government Agency Bonds, and Corporate Bonds. All investments must be rated AA or
better by any of the three rating agencies. The policy prescribes a final maturity of 3.5 years for
any single issue.

Investment Allocation

Bond Sector Asset Allocation
7.8% ~0.5% 0.5%
—/_ 1 Prime Money = Cash and
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: 3% State Bonds rois " Fixed
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20.2% = Foreign
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Investment Earnings

As of June 30, 2020 the Financing Corporation Portfolio had a market value of $4,942,214
Through the period ended June 30, 2020 the Financing Corporation had recorded investment
income of $52,120 net of fees.
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